
From:  Oaks Planning <planning@oakshome.org>

Sent time:  04/28/2020 05:10:37 PM

To:  
Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>; Mitch O'Farrell <mitch.ofarrell@lacity.org>; Vince Bertoni <vince.bertoni@lacity.org>; Kevin
Keller <kevin.keller@lacity.org>

Cc:  David Ryu <david.ryu@lacity.org>; Emma Howard <emma.howard@lacity.org>

Subject:  Extension request Hollywood Center, ENV-2018-2116-EIR

Attachments:  Hollywood Center DEIR extension.pdf    
 

Dear Ms. Nguyen,

RE: Case Number ENV‐2018‐2116‐EIR, Hollywood Center

Please see attached letter from Oaks Homeowners.

    Thank you,    

    THE PLANNING COMMITTEE    

https://oakshome.org/


 
     PO BOX 29155    LOS ANGELES    CA    90029-0155 

 

April 28, 2020 
 
Mindy Nguyen 
City of Los Angeles, Department of City Planning 
221 North Figueroa Street, Suite 1350 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
(via email: mindy.nguyen@lacity.org) 
 
Re: Request for extension of Comment Period for Hollywood Center Project Draft 
Environmental Impact Report (“DEIR”); Case Number ENV-2018-2116-EIR; State 
Clearinghouse Number 2018051002 
 
Dear Ms. Nguyen: 
 
Our organization would like to thoroughly review the DEIR and participate with 
comments in a meaningful manner.  However, it will not be possible within the 45-day 
comment period currently allowed by the City.  Public safety and the immediate welfare 
of residents take priority over all other matters.  COVID-related activities with which we 
are now engaged include food collection, heightened outreach, and senior assistance.   
 
From the public’s perspective, there is nothing urgent about moving this project forward 
with only limited community participation.  Even the Planning Department’s certified 
receipt notification to our PO Box sat unread for the first third of the 45-day comment 
period, as we now go to the Post Office only every two weeks.    
 
Like so many other stakeholders, we are requesting that a 90-day DEIR comment period 
commence only after local and state stay-at-home orders are lifted. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Holly Purcell 

 
President 
 
cc: Mayor Eric Garcetti (mayor.garcetti@lacity.org) 
Councilman Mitch O’Farrell (councilmember.ofarrell@lacity.org) 
Vince Bertoni, Dir. Of City Planning (vince.bertoni@lacity.org) 
Kevin Keller, Exec. Officer of City Planning (kevin.keller@lacity.org) 
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